BSERC – Call for proposals – QUESTIONAIRRE 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Proposal Title and Name of Contact Person:_____________________________________________
QUESTIONNAIRE  (If this is a collaborative effort, each collaborator/creator must agree to the answers and sign at the bottom of this form.  This questionnaire is not included in your 8-page narrative limit.
1.	Has this installation/exhibit been shown or is it scheduled to be shown at any other venue?  
Yes  or   No  (Circle one)
If yes, when and where?

2.	Would you agree to have BSERC lend your installation/exhibit to other regional venues including schools, community centers, or other public spaces for up to one year? BSERC would insure your installation and pay for its transportation to additional venues and back to the Bisbee Science Lab.
Yes  or   No  (Circle one)
If yes, is it designed so it can be taken down and moved?  Yes or No (circle one)
Will this require your participation?   Yes or No  (circle one)
3.	Would you be willing to talk about your installation/exhibit to student and/or adult audiences?
Yes   or  No  (Circle one)

4.	Do you intend to maintain ownership of the installation/exhibit?
Yes  or   No  (Circle one)

5.	Would you be interested in making a tax-deductible donation of your installation/exhibit to the Bisbee Science Exploration and Research Center?
	Yes  or  No  (Circle one)

6.	Are you willing to be interviewed, have your picture taken and published, and otherwise participate in marketing and publicity events that may include your picture/likeness and/or that of your installation/exhibit?
	Yes   or  No  (Circle one)

7.	The proposer(s) agrees that he/she/they maintain(s) full responsibility for the safety and reliability of the exhibit and holds harmless, the Bisbee Science Exploration and Research Center, Inc., its board members, and staff for damages caused by routine use, maintenance, or interaction with the exhibit.  The proposer also maintains that the exhibit is constructed to be safe when used or interacted with as described in writing and also directed.
	Yes  or No  (Circle one)  A no answer may disqualify proposals.

Name, date, and signature of each creator/collaborator involved in your project:

________________________________     _____________________________________   __________
Print name				   Signature                                                             Date

________________________________     _____________________________________   __________
Print name				   Signature                                                             Date

________________________________     _____________________________________   __________
Print name				   Signature                                                             Date
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